Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 4:47 PM

To: 'laiba@ctc.org.pk’

Subject: FW: [EXT] miss use of authority and financial corruption

- From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 4:12 PM

To: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org> 3

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge @who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar

<zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] miss use of authority and financial corruption

Dear Colleagues,

We have received complaint against few UCPOs regarding misuse of authority, favoritism and corruption. Kmdly
investigate the matter and share report for management review.

Regards
Waseem Abbas
From: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge @who.int>
Sent: Thursday, 17 March 2022 4:01 PM Ghedil
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> aone ;o3 A
Subject: FW: [EXT] miss use of authority and financial corruption e
FYI,

Regards,

Gedi

From: seema khan <seemagulkhan2050@gmail.com> ‘ O * 8
Sent; Friday, 11 March 2022 2:19 PM

To: aetsano@unicef.org; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge @who.int>; nayyarjamal@hotmail.com

Cc: nstopepi.peshawar@gmail.com; sukhan@unicef.org; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>;

bushra.nisar@people.com.pk; cbvhelpline@people.com. pk; cnhelpline@people.com.pk; EOCPakhtunkhwa@gmail. com- _
Subject: [EXT] miss use of authority and financial corruption

Beloved all valued senijors

I hope you are doing well, and health will treat you with all of your best conditions.
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-;l,e writing this complaint to draw your humble attention ABOUT an important issue of financial embezzlements,

/yupt,on and nepotism of Tahir UCPO of hazar khawani-2, where he is directly and indirectly involved with help of his- -
ébordmate staff. some of the authentic proof are shown during the hiring process from PEOPLE Organization, they

alled test, interview for AS, CHW and HTH,M position, and he openly intervene and influence Hiring process for
< > -

recruitment of his endear females.

1- Recently they hired a female HTHM MsRamla, where she has been terminated from UC Dehbahdar, and kh'a\’(d ‘
U-CPO register complain against her on poor performance, and ERU management terminated Ramlabibi, so how Qs

" terminated staff could be hired once again.

5. MsRamla CHW is belong to DehBahadar and her house is placed in Amin Colony, and mls deploy:erc‘i_:tvh,_
as AS, so how a Non local and terminated staff hired against this position. T

' 3- This all plan was prepared with help of@akhshanda ALSM and Mﬁshahld UCCO they are taking 20,000 to 30 000
rupees on this hiring, and showing fake locality to HR teams, and they were misguided by Tahir UCPO and
MushahidUcco at time of verification. THERE are also other Non local staff hired with help of Rakhshnda ALSM, l:ke Sana
Khan HTH,M. ‘

4- Another favorite ﬁméb‘a GUL bibi where she herself and one of her nephew was also working as Assistant.'and
for sister of Sumbal’AS, UZRA CHW and ZEBA GUL AS nephew were given the amounts, so how two sisters from ‘one
family under Tahir ucpo supervision can working, and they received amounts while rest of staff were never entertamd

for this compensation. Which is absolutely favontlsm and exploitation of other females workers.

5- Ms Sumbal is too much favorite that she is fighting with every one, she insulted a CHW in MR campaign and ;
complaint to tahir UCPO, and he directly take action, later on AS SANA suggested to same worker to complaint to 5
PEOPLE HR teams, where SUMBAL mind this and shouted on SANA AIC, and she openly proclaimed to Tahir UCPO and -
UCDO, THAHT why MS Sumbal is favorite of every one. Later on this shouting and quarreling seen by everyone, and :s;ue
was reported but no action has been seen from ERU/ HR department. :

6- Other male staff are also involved in'suchiillicit activities like Arzo CHW (recently resigned) with Naem ucpo,
Rakhshnda ALSM with Mushahid.

7- It has been never asked that how many skilled persons and how many assistant and SM received amounts, and how
many participated in MR ViesealsRubelacamapaign.

8- DHO Office are requested to inquired all DDM card of SM, Skilled person and Assistant of Hazarkhawani 2. That i is
how any staff originally received amounts of MR campaign. There is myth of financial embezzlement, where UC staﬁ‘ are’”
protecting one another for safety. '

9- They are sitting till late time at centers along with females for gup shup and tea parties. Which is very un-ethical,
and mostly female AICs parents mind this too much. Which is also deteriorating image of polio workers.

10- They recently terminated Agsa Hth,M , where she denied demand of Mrtahir UCPO, and give fake : WL '
reporting to people organization and ERU against Agsa bibi, which was loyal and dedicated workers. and One Arzochw: -

was also forcibly resigned from job very smartly after she denied demand of UCDO,in start she was also too much ' ." :
favorite. '

- We are requested to kindly keep our name confidential, and conduct a secret inquiry on the above allegations. because
if we openly start complaining then they will get personnel with us, and they can create hurdles and other security
issues for our female workers, who are eradicating Polio from their country.

Seeking your immense help by unbacked female Polio workers of UC Hazar Khwani-2, SMT Circle PESHAWAR CITY.

F* cre ’
2 .
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